
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda 

 

Monday, March 11, 2019 

4:30 P.M. 

Conference Room 204 
 

 

1. Acceptance of 1/16/2019 Minutes 

 

2. Open Session 

 

3. Review of Board and Committee Applications  

a. Nominations 

 

The Committee may enter into Executive Session to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). 

 

4. Adjournment 

 

 

 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             
 



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

Wednesday, January 16, 2019 

4:30 P.M. 

Conference Room 204 
 
 

Present: Councilors Leroy Walker, Belinda Gerry, David Young, and City Clerk, Sue Clements-Dallaire. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:32 PM.  Councilor Young chaired the meeting. 
 

1. Acceptance of the 11/13/2018 Minutes – Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor 

Walker to accept the minutes of the 11/13/2018 meeting. Passage 3-0. 

 

2. Open Session – There were no members of the public in attendance. 

 

3. Review of Board and Committee Applications  

 

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to enter into Executive Session 

pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 406 (6)(A). Passage 3-0, time 4:33 PM. 

 

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Gerry to come out of the Executive 

Session. Passage 3-0, time 4:48 PM. 

 

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate R. Wayne Werts to 

serve on the LA911 Committee with a term expiration of 1/1/2022. Passage 3-0. 

 

 Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Dana Staples to serve 

on the Complete Streets Committee with a term expiration of 1/1/2022. Passage 3-0. 

 

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Paula Curtis-Everett 

and Michael Thurston to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, both with term expirations of 10/01/2019. 

Passage 3-0. 

 

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Brian Carrier as a full 

member of the Planning Board with a term expiration of 1/1/2020 and Stephen Martelli as a full member of 

the Planning Board with a term expiration of 1/1/2022. Passage 3-0. 

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 January 16, 2019 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to postpone the Sewer District 

nomination until the next round of appointments because those vacancies have not been posted as of yet. 

Passage 3-0. 

 

4. Adjournment 

 

Motion was made by Councilor Young and seconded by Councilor Gerry to adjourn, passage 3-0. The 

meeting adjourned at 4:54 P.M. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk       

 



 

VACANCIES 

 

Board of Assessment Review - (2 vacancies - alternate positions. One with a term 
expiration of 10/1/2020, and one with a term expiration of 10/1/2022) 

Cable TV Advisory Committee - (3 vacancies - two with term expirations of 6/1/2021, 
one with a term expiration of 6/1/2020) 

Citizens Advisory Committee - (9 vacancies - all with 6/30/2019 term expirations) 

Conservation Commission - (4 vacancies - with a term expiration of 6/1/2020, and three 
with terms that will run from 6/1/2019 to 6/1/2022) 

Ethics Committee - (4 vacancies - one full member position with a term expiration of 
1/1/2021, one full member position with a term expiration of 1/1/2022, and two alternate 
positions both with term expirations of 1/1/2022) 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - (2 vacancies - with term expirations of 
10/01/2019) 

Planning Board - (two associate member positions - both with term expirations of 
1/1/2020) 

Sewer District Board of Trustees – (2 vacancies, both with term expirations of 
3/1/2023) 

Water District Board of Trustees – (1 vacancy - with a term expiration of 3/1/2023) 

 

https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Board%20of%20Assessment2%20%20%20%205-18-2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/A-L%20Cable%20TV%20Interlocal%20Agreement%20FINAL%20SIGNED%20AGREEMENT%2010%209%2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Citizen%20Participation%20Plan%202015%20%20final%204-7-2014.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/CONSERVATION%20COMMISSION.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Ethics%20web%20description.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_4._PARKS_AND_RECREATION_ADVISORY_BOARD.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Planning%20Board%20Purpose.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Water%20District.pdf


Board Committee Applications

March 11, 2019

Board or Committee Ward Last Name First Name Address

Citizens Advisory Committee 1 Charneski Nickolaus 52 E. Bates Street

Conservation Commission 1 *Flood Johnna 11 Dennison Street

3 *Tate Jordan 14 Helen Street

Ethics Committee 2 Doyle Jared 67 Western Avenue

Planning Board-Associate 2 Boss Katie 7 Morse Street

3 Engler John 8 Cushman Place #5

2 Thurston Michael 643 Court Street

Sewer District 2 *Cavanagh Robert 127 Field Avenue

3 *Sheehan Charles 10 Amhurst Circle

Water District 1 Whiting Richard 24 Beaver Road

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment

** Indicates this person is an associate/alternate member seeking full member status



































































 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

CITY OF AUBURN 

BOARD & COMMITTEE  

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION 
 

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of 

Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or 

committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise 

and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete 

applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.  

 

Date: ________________ 

Last name: _______________________ First name: ______________________ Middle initial: _______ 

Residence address: _________________________________________________ Ward: _____________ 

City: ____________________________ State: __________________________ Zip code: ___________  

Home phone:____________________ Work phone: _____________________ Cell phone: ___________ 

Email address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Current occupation: ____________________________________________________________________  

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): _________________________________________ 

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _______________________________________ 

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are 

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee. 

 

____ 9-1-1 Committee    ____ Airport Board      

____ Auburn Housing Authority    ____ Audit & Procurement Committee   

____ Board of Assessment Review          ____ Cable TV Advisory Board  

____ CDBG Loan Committee   ____ Community Forest Board  

____ Conservation Commission   ____ Ethics Panel 

____ Finance Committee   ____ L/A Transit Committee 

____ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____ Poland-Auburn Economic Development  Committee 

____ Planning Board                ____ Sewer District 

____ Water District    ____ Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

3/7/19

Pawlina Jason

2 Bellflower Dr 4

Auburn ME 04210

207-808-0514 207-808-0514

Jimaru5@gmail.com

Marketing Insight Manager

BA Economics, University of Southern Maine

X



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Is this application for a ____ new appointment or ____ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an 

alternate/associate to full member?  

 

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please 

attach additional sheet if needed). ________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________ 

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if 

needed). _____________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Dates served (if known)? ________________________________________________________________ 

 

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? 

________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates served (if known)? ________________________________________________________________ 

How did you learn of this vacancy? ________________________________________________________ 

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of 

boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of 

ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees. 

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is 

commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not 

be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your 

volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen! 

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and 

conditions set forth above. 

Signature: _____________________________________ Date: __________________________________ 

Please submit your application to; 

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210 

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov 

 

 

 

 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
 
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: __________________________     
APPOINTMENT DATE: _________________________________      
TERM EXPIRATION DATE: ______________________________ 
OATH DATE: ________________________________________ 
 

 

 

X

I believe the issues surrounding water quality and long term planning are

that my background as a data analyst and consultant will be a benefit to the board and community as a whole.

at a crucial stage for our City.  I would like to become are more active participant in the process and I am confident 

I hope to lend a new set of eyes and a fresh perspective to aid the board and our community

as we look to control expenses while positioning for potential future growth.

No.

Yes.

Former elected member of the Auburn School Committee (2007-2009)

City website/public notices regarding the vacancy.

3/7/2019


	0  Agenda 3-11-2019
	1  Minutes 01-16-2019
	2  VACANCIE1
	3  Applicant Spreadsheet
	4  Nickolaus Charneski - CAC
	5  Johnna Flood - Cons Comm
	6  Jordan Tate-Cons Comm
	7  Jared Doyle - Ethics
	8  Katie Boss - PB
	9  John Engler PB application
	10  Michael Thurston - PB
	11  Bob Cavanagh - Sewer Dist
	12  Charles Sheehan - Sewer Dist
	13  Richard Whiting - Water District
	14  Pawlina Water Application Rcvd 382019

